

FW: Qs+As for PO / CO - Proceeds Meeting Follow Up

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 15 Nov 2016 13:36:32 -0500
Attachments: QA - Proceeds Recycling Timing and Prices - 2016-11-15-10AM.docx (33.76 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached are revised Qs&As for review. We would like to share with CO as soon as possible today, if possible.

Note that our policy / LSB staff met with CLOC yesterday, however, they have not changed their risk assessment from last week. We are considering what the implications are with respect to the MT reduction and will get back to you on this point.

Please let us know if you are comfortable with the QAs being shared with CO.

Thanks,
Keley

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: November-13-16 9:07 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Qs+As for PO / CO - Proceeds Meeting Follow Up

Okay. Let's huddle when we get an update on the MAG note, please.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2016 7:48 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Qs+As for PO / CO - Proceeds Meeting Follow Up

We have not shared them just yet. We can hold off until you are comfortable. We will have more to update on with respect to the MAG note tomorrow.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2016 2:31 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: Qs+As for PO / CO - Proceeds Meeting Follow Up

Good Afternoon:

Wondering if these ever went over? Also confused by the MAG opinion from the other day.

Let me know what we should be doing here?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 3:07 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Qs+As for PO / CO - Proceeds Meeting Follow Up

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the Qs+As we discussed at our CCAP implementation meeting today. These address questions raised by PO at our proceeds recycling meeting earlier this week. Please let us know if you are comfortable with these and we will share with CO as they have followed up.

Thanks,
Keley